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March 14, 2023 
 
Lisa Wallace 
Lisa.wallace@kinstonchc.org 
 
Exempt from Review – Physician Office or Medical Office Building 
Record #: 4142 
Date of Request: February 27, 2023 
Business Name: Kinston Community Health Center 
Business #: 3678 
Project Description: Develop a medical office building 
County: Lenoir 
 
Dear Ms. Wallace: 
 
The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation 
(Agency), determined that the project described above is exempt from certificate of need review in 
accordance with G.S. 131E-184(a)(9).  Therefore, you may proceed to offer, develop or establish the 
project described above without a certificate of need. 
 
It should be noted that this Agency’s position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any 
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by the Agency and a separate 
determination.  If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gregory F. Yakaboski 
Project Analyst 
 

 
 
Micheala Mitchell 
Chief 





From: Lisa Wallace
To: Yakaboski, Greg
Cc: Deborah Gray; SUZANNE FREEMAN
Subject: [External] CON Exemption for Kinston Community Health Center
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:33:14 AM
Attachments: COK Land Conveyance Signed Oct 2021.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Good Morning,
Thank you for talking with me today. Below is the requested information.

1. Kinston Community Health Center is a federally qualified health center (FQHC) located
at 324 North Queen St, Kinston, NC 28501.

2. We confirm, we are not licensed and we do not operate under a CON.
3. The City of Kinston conveyed a plot of land to us for a new building at 207 E. King Street

(I have attached the conveyance letter from the City).
4. Over the next year we will be replacing our current building at 324 North Queen St,

Kinston, NC 28501 and move to the new building located approximately 2 miles away at
207 East King St, Kinston NC 28501.

Please let me know if I can assist with anything further.
Thank you,
Lisa Wallace

Lisa Wallace, MHA
Chief Executive Officer

Kinston Community Health Center
324 N Queen St.
Kinston, NC 28501
(w) 252 522-4350 ext 1221
(c) 910 545 9711
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From: Mitchell, Micheala L
To: Stancil, Tiffany C
Subject: FW: [External] Fw: Kinston Community Health Center CON Exemption
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 5:03:17 PM
Attachments: KCHC CON Letter 02222023.pdf

Hey there!
 
This exemption letter goes to Greg.
 
Thanks and have a great weekend.
 
Best,
 
 
 
Micheala Mitchell, JD
(she/her/hers)
Section Chief, Healthcare Planning and CON Section
NC Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
Office: 919 855 3879
Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov
 
Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the 3 Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19
 
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn
 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise
confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort is prohibited by
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
 
 
 

From: Lisa Wallace <lisa.wallace@kinstonchc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 10:17 AM
To: Mitchell, Micheala L <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Fw: Kinston Community Health Center CON Exemption
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.
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Good Morning, I sent this yesterday but it was returned due to an incorrect email on my part. 
We have also mailed this letter.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Lisa Wallace
 
Lisa Wallace, MHA
Chief Executive Officer 
 
Kinston Community Health Center
324 N Queen St.
Kinston, NC 28501
(w) 252 522-4350 ext 1221
(c)  910 545 9711
 

From: Lisa Wallace <lisa.wallace@kinstonchc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 9:11 AM
To: Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gove <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gove>
Cc: Denise McKinney <denise.mckinney@kinstonchc.org>; Deborah Gray
<deborah.gray@kinstonchc.org>
Subject: Kinston Community Health Center CON Exemption
 
Good Morning,
Please refer to the attached letter. We will be sending a hard copy by mail.
Thank you,
Lisa Wallace
 
Lisa Wallace, MHA
Chief Executive Officer 
 
Kinston Community Health Center
324 N Queen St.
Kinston, NC 28501
(w) 252 522-4350 ext 1221
(c)  910 545 9711
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